TOWN OEFEAST HARTFORD (860) 291.7207

OFFICE OF
THE TOWN COUNCIL 740 Main. Street

East Hartford, Conneéticat 06108 WWW.EASTHARTFORDCT.GOV

MICROSOFT TEAMS
PERSONNEL AND PENSIONS SUBCOMMITTEE
October 12, 2023
TO: Harry Amadasun and Tom Rup
FROM: Awet Tsegai, Chair
RE: Thursday October 12, 2023 5:30 pm  CCC 111/Microsoft Teams

This meeting is accessible through “Microsoft Teams” 1 929-235-8441
Conference ID: 910 671 822# or Click here to join the meeting

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. -S
A. September 26, 2023

3. OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK

4. OLD BUSINESS

5 DNEAALDLICIANIC OO
HJINLLVY DUOTNINLL OO

A. Proposed Revisions to Job Description and Title for Position of Fire Services
Technician Heavy Mechanic _ _

B. Proposed Revisions to Job Description and Title for Position of Senior Secretary to
the Mayor

6. ADJOURNMENT

C: Town Council
Mayor Walsh
Tyron Harris, Human Resources Director
Melissa McCaw, CAO and Finance Director
Connor Martin, Chief of Staff
Ekaterine Tchelidze, Communications Specialist

Personnel & Pensions 1 October 12, 2023


tel:+1%20929-235-8441,,25704167
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_Zjg2YTc1YTYtZmM0OC00ZDk4LWI2NTktZDNmMWRkYjRmODEz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2287da8af4-4bef-47df-81f6-2cd460cbb560%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22adbe2f67-5e02-469a-ae80-8d192b3a8837%22%7d

CCC 111/MICROSOFT TEAMS
PERSONNEL AND PENSIONS SUBCOMMITTEE
September 26, 2023
PRESENT Awet Tsegai, Chair, Councilors Harry Amadasun Jr. and Tom Rup
ALSO Tyron Harris, Human Resources Director

PRESENT

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Tsegai called the meeting to order at 5:31 pm

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

September 5, 2023 Meeting

MOTION By Tom Rup
seconded by Harry Amadasun

to approve the minutes of the September 14, 2023 Personnel & Pensions
Subcommittee meeting.

Motion carried 3/0

OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK

None

OLD BUSINESS

None

NEW BUSINESS

Director Harris shared that as a number of positions have been provided to the committee
for review with a number still to come, Human Resources plans to provide an updated
organizational chart for the Committee ahead of their next meeting which shows a full list
of pay grade changes by department.

Proposed Revision of Job Description and Pay Grade Increase for Administrative Clerk Il
(Police Department)

The director shared that the job description for Administrative Clerk Il has not been
updated for some time, and upon review, it was confirmed that the person currently in the
role is performing a number of duties that were not listed as the responsibilities have
increased and evolved over time. Additional responsibilities that have been added to the
job description include:

Personnel & Pensions Subcommittee 1 September 26, 2023



e Coordination of Police Department activity statistics and reports

¢ Assistance in drafting and coordination of Operation Plans

e Response to Freedom of Information requests

e Assistance with requisitions and financial reporting in the absence of the Accounts
Payable Clerk

The director shared that after a review of the position’s pay grade, the role was under-
market relative to other municipalities, so the recommendation is to increase pay from
Grade 4 (salary range $40,975-$49,801 for FY23-24) to Grade 5 ($43,597-$52,992).

MOTION By Harry Amadasun
Seconded by Tom Rup

to recommend the Town Council accept the Proposed Revision of Job
Description and Pay Grade Increase for Administrative Clerk Il in the
Police Department, dated April 30, 2023, as provided by the Department of
Human Resources per the subcommittee’s discussion.

Motion carried 3/0

Proposed Revision of Job Description, Pay Grade Increase and Change in Title for
Administrative Clerk Ill- Quartermaster (Police Department)

The Director stated that this particular position has evolved to more specific needs of the
Police Department that are focused on report processing, vendor relations, and inventory.
Duties added to the job description provided include:

e Coordinating police activity statistics for reports to the Mayor’s Office, State Police,
State Attorney, and the Federal Bureau of Investigation.

e Maintenance of the criminal information system, alarm registrations, and fingerprint
files as required by the department

¢ Various record-keeping and reporting duties

¢ Inventory maintenance of various office supplies, uniforms, and safety equipment

Upon review, the director also recommended that the job description include the
requirement for National Crime Information Center (NCIC) certification.

The director stated that to better reflect the specific duties as described, the inclusion of
“Quartermaster” to the job title was made to more accurately define the position. In
addition, similar to the job description discussed previously at tonight's meeting, a pay
grade increase for this role is also recommended.

MOTION By Tom Rup
Seconded by Harry Amadasun

to recommend the Town Council accept the Proposed Revision of Job
Description, Pay Grade Increase and Change in Title for the previously
titled position of “Administrative Clerk 111" to “Administrative Clerk IlI-
Quartermaster” in the Police Department, dated August 31, 2023, as
provided by the Department of Human Resources per the subcommittee’s
discussion.

Personnel & Pensions Subcommittee 2 September 26, 2023



Motion carried 3/0

Adjournment

MOTION By Tom Rup
Seconded by Harry Amadasun

to adjourn (5:45 pm)
Motion carried 3/0
C: Town Council
Mayor Walsh

Tyron Harris, Human Resources Director
Scott Sansom, Chief of Police

Personnel & Pensions Subcommittee 3 September 26, 2023



TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: September 20, 2023

TO: Richard F. Kehoe, Chair

FROM: Mayor Michael P. Walsh

RE: REFERRAL: Personnel and Pensions Subcommittee &}'{\D

Please see the attached job description for Fire Services Technician Heavy Mechanic. The new title will
be Assistant Master Mechanic.

Please place this item on the Town Council agenda for the October 3, 2023 meeting for referral to the
Personnel and Pensions Subcommittee.

C: T. Harris, HR Director
M.McCaw, Finance Director
K. Munson, Fire Chief.















TOWN OF EAST HARTFORD OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

DATE: September 25, 2023

TO: Richard F. Kehoe, Chair

FROM: Mayor Michael P. Walsh

RE: REFERRAL: Personnel and Pensions Subcommittee \\/{UD

Please see the attached request for changes to the job title and job description of Senior Secretary to
the Mayor.

These changes more appropriately define the job responsibilities for the position.

The official title is “Senior Secretary to the Mayor,” but over the last couple of years, the responsibilities
have shifted to perform more communications-related duties, including website and social media
management, newsletters, council memos, graphic design, photography, and more. However, the
current job description for Senior Secretary is more admin-like and almost replicates the duties of
Executive Secretary.

It is time to revise this position's title and job description to reflect the responsibilities being performed
in this role.

We want to rename the position from “Senior Secretary to the Mayor” to “Municipal Communications
Specialist” and adopt the attached job description.

Please place this item on the Town Council agenda for the October 3, 2023 meeting for referral to the
Personnel and Pensions Subcommittee.

C: T. Harris, HR Director
M.McCaw, CAC
C. Martin, Chief of Staff
E. Tchelidze, Communications Specialist



MICHAEL P. WALSH TOWN O AST H!/ RTFORD

MAYOR (860) 291-7220

TYRON HARRIS
DIRECTOR
OFFICE OF HUMAN
RESOURCES

WWW.EASTHARTFORDCT.GOV

September 25, 2023

The Hon. Mayor Mike Walsh
740 Main Street
East Hartford, CT 06108

Re Municipal Communications Specialist

Dear Mr. Walsh:

Please see the attached job description for Senior Secretary to the Mayor. The new title
will be Municipal Communications Specialist.

The official title is “Senior Secretary to the Mayor,” over the last couple of years the
responsibilities have shifted to perform more communications-related duties to support
the Mayor’s and Chief of Staff's vision to increase our interaction with residents &
businesses.

As such, the day-to-day duties incorporate many more communications tasks, including
website and social media management, newsletters, council memos, graphic design,
photography, and more. However, the job description for Senior Secretary is more
admin-like and almost replicates the duties of Executive Secretary.

With that, we have concluded that it is time to revise the title and job description of this
position to reflect the responsibilities being performed in this role.

We want to rename the position from “Senior Secretary to the Mayor” to “Municipal
Communications Specialist” and adopt the attached job description. That will allow our
office to have a true communications position that accurately aligns with the job
description.

I have created the attached description based on the responsibilities While the
Communications Specialist will be performing all the communications duties, we still

want them to support the Mayor’s Office with occasional admin duties.

Therefore, I recommend that this position be referred to the Town Council for
consideration.

Tyron V. Harris

Human Resources Director

Customer Service. Collaboration. Communication.


















NOTE: The above tasks and responsibilities are illustrative only. The description does
not include every task or responsibility.

Senior Secretary, Mayor’s Office 6



	10-12-23 Agenda.pdf
	A G E N D A

	10-12-23 Agenda and Packet.pdf
	10-12-23 Agenda.pdf
	A G E N D A

	09-26-23 PP Mins Final.pdf
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	OPPORTUNITY FOR RESIDENTS TO SPEAK

	8F Job Referrals.pdf


